T. MAC WILDER AND ASSOCIATES, LL.C
Athletic Field Construction L
Golf Course Renovation P.O. Box 2525
and Sod Installation Tifton, GA 31793-2525
229-382-9690

800-342-8232
FAX: 229-387-7308

March 28, 2014

Rod Delostrinos

Deputy Director of Community Services
City of Key West

627 Palm Avenue

Key West, FL 33040

Re: TRUMAN ANNEX SPORTS FIELD
Dear Mr. Delostrinos:
We were looking forward to the opportunity to work with you on the Truman Annex Sports

Field. However, due to circumstances beyond my control, T find it necessary to withdraw my
interest in this project.

Kindest W

Mac Wilder
T. Mac Wilder & Associates, LLC

TMW:so
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